From: Trent Jarvis

To: McRae, Angela

Cc: Kyne, Michael

Subject: RE: Hamilton Waterfront Trust Retirement Notice
Date: March 31, 2022 1:15:11 PM

Attachments: Citizen Committee Resignation Form.pdf

Hello Angela,

Thank you for your email. | am unavailable for a discussion on my retirement notice for the
Hamilton Waterfront Trust (Board).

| am recently aware of the language in the HWT Deed of Trust regarding the requirement of 30 days-
notice to exit the board. My retirement notice, was sent to the Executive Director of the Trust on
March 28, 2023 for distribution to Board members and to the City. | was pleased to assist the City
for the remainder of the 2014-2018 Term of Council in my appointment to the Trust, as noted in City
Council Minutes 18-005 March 28, 2018. | consider it an honour to have served the City four years
beyond the 2014-2018 Term of Council, that | agreed to. Surely that service supersedes 30 day’s-
notice. To support the City’s procedural processes, | have attached the Citizen Committee
Resignation Form (Appendix “G” of the City of Hamilton Advisory Committee Procedural Handbook)
in which | declare my retirement/resignation is effective immediately, given the aforesaid extended
service to the City which | earnestly hope will be respected.

Sincerely,

Trent

From: McRae, Angela <Angela.McRae@hamilton.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Jarvis, Trent

Cc: Kyne, Michael <Michael.Kyne@hamilton.ca>
Subject: Hamilton Waterfront Trust Retirement Notice
Importance: High

*#** EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT - BE AWARE ***
Good Morning Mr. Jarvis,

Would you be available tomorrow (at your convenience) for a short WebEx call respecting your
retirement notice for the Hamilton Waterfront Trust?

Please advise as to what time might work for you. Alternatively, if tomorrow doesn’t work - we
could arrange something for Monday.

Sincerely,



Appendix "G"

W]
Hamilton

CITIZEN COMMITTEE MEMBER RESIGNAT ION FORM

L Trent Jarvis . would like to submi my resignation, effective
immeadiately 20 22 from the Hamllton W aterfront Trust (Board) for

the following reasonis)c

[ My circumstances have changed and | know longer have the time to effectively
participate on the Committee.

i Fersonal reasons.

Ed  Other (please explain briefly):

Pleasa refer to emall sent to Legisiative Cherk, Angela McRae, dated Marsh 31, 2022,

Addtional Comments [optonal)

City Solicitor's office is i receipt of my board retirerment lefter, submitted for action,

March 28, 302,
Frant oo March 31, 2022
I
Signature “ Date
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Angela

Angela McRae

Legislative Coordinator

City of Hamilton, Office of the City Clerk
71 Main Street West, 1st Floor
Hamilton, ON L8P 4Y5

Ph. (905) 546-2424 ext. 5987

Fax. (905) 546-2095

Vision:
The Legislative Division is Dedicated to Excellence in the Provision of Service to the Community, Corporation &
Council with Integrity, Accuracy and Transparency.

Mission:

The Legislative Division aims to strengthen and promote local government by facilitating the proceedings of City
Council and its Committees, fulfilling the requirements of various Provincial statutes and educating the public to
make it understandable and accessible.



